@STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
A ’
“ COUNTY OF YORK
@STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4604927
ANTOINE LAKIDA HIGHTOWER A/W 2017A4610100696
AKA: CERTIF l 1_3 2 l Dbt Uifense: 08/23/2017
Race: Blark Sex: M Age: 40 - .C. Code §: 16-11-0311
DOB:{ . SS#___ [ d Zg 8 R‘Dﬁ !_6 PH & R{(Epde# 0079 1 l
Address: Zoze . ad e . Py
City, Stat.  _ - ; SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# SC02300267 o
*CDL Yes CI No [1 CMV Yes O No [I Hazmat Yes L1 Noyihotd CD'}H] Y; :‘:
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was E(CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS
TO: Burglary, First Degree
In violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[0 NON-VIOLENT g VIOLENT 1 SERIOUS “%/MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: k(/As indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, (O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’’s initials)
The plea is: O without Negotlatlons or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ﬁ
/ (/( i /’““’776321 101444
Chnstopﬁer W. Epting, Assistdgt Sohclto C Bar# Defcndant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is c 1tted tothe [T State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term o ays/months/ é fﬁs" (0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof§  ;pl ov1ded that up e service of days/months/years and or payment

of§ ~ ;pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

.0 CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

@ The Defendant is to be given c%ime served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

" Department of Corrections. ’247" A
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Chlﬁ Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic. ~ ~

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) % Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ADD pmts.of$  Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $  PaidtoPublic % t
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ R 6 X VED
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ MAY 01 2018
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ LS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ SC Court of App@a]s
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 5 $ during probatiog and shall be collected before
TOTAL s 12 any other feeg’ ?/ ; %/-7
Presiding Judge: {_ . \/ [
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:  {_)ew.s »LQ oo \ k‘D n Judge Bar ID: ﬂé 7 Judge Code: AYG
Court Reporter: conrcdla Do Qo Sentence Date: U - A8

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-4¢- o497

After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES rights, I hereby waive presentment to
’ the Grand Jury. -
The State of South Carolina
YCSO | ;
Witnessing Officer: T.Hager County of York : pefendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |
o hereby appear in my own proper
DECEMBER 7. TERM 2017 person and plead guilty to the within
' S | indictment or to

- 2017A4610100696

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
R TRUE BILL

x/ M_._

Forepers‘én of Grand Jury

THE STATE

" vVs.

ANTOINE LAKIDA HIGHTOWER

Date: 12 -7 ~20¢9

'VERDICT
QuLict Y

—x £ &\«.c —_

Fogeperson)of Petit Jury - | )
Date: - -72c-1%

_ INDICTMENT FOR

BURGLARY, FIRST DEGREE

SC-Code: § 16-11-0311
CDR Code: 0079

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

RECEIVE])
~ MAY 01 2018
SC Court of Appaals



' | TRUE.COPY
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINACE HF iED L{)k

ZBISAP" 26 PHI2: iL}INDICTMENT'

0 J*r‘i% ’,.MH “«‘
LLD‘F OF. (‘L,L;\t
YORK COUN

At a Court of General Sessrons convened on December 7, 2017, the Grand

COUNTY OF YORK

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY, FIRST DEGREE

The defendant, Antoine. Lakida Hightower, did on or about August 23, 20‘i 7,in’
' York County, South Carolina,‘enter a dWeIling belonging to The Hiliside Inn and/or.
T _» without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein. The
defendant while ‘in the dwelling caused physical injury to a person who is not a
| part|C|pant in the crime and/or displayed what is or appears to be a pistol and/or used or
threatened use of a dangerous -instrument and/for was armed W|th a deadly
weapon. The defendant entered or remained in the residence in the nighttime

hours. All in V|olat|on of 16-11-0311, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, aS‘

amended)

;-

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

Qs

CHRISTOPHER W. EPTING
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.




.. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . . ) . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK
@ STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4604928
ANTOINE LAKIDA HIGHTOWER _ g iy TR o115 AW - 2017A4610100690
AKA: CERTIFIL “Date of Offense: 08/23/2017
Race: P'~-k ] Sex: M . Age: 40 16-03-0910
DOB:»—¥ S » 7ME PR 2 6 |PH %'R%@de #: 0095
Addres. . . o7 ’ o )n!z o
City, State, Zip: =~~~ "7 "7 . Y] } HANL J;; SENTENCE SHEET 1’6 i
DL# Sluor ovvavvusyu:r (\5 sr‘ \‘:g L&‘ LL; (A 7
*CDL Yes [ No [ CMV Yes [1 No O Hazmat Yes I No MGF\Y\ buu Y, 5L
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - - ~§{CONVICTED OF or [0 PLEADS

TO: Kidnapping
In violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

[0 NON-VIOLENT Q VIOLENT P'SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
. . (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

The charge is: 7 As indicted, [J Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: 3 without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, {0 Recommendation by the State. .
ATTEST:

ﬂ"// L/é/j 76321 ' 101444
Christopher” . Epting, Assii@_nt/%licitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is copamittéd-to the [ State Department of Corrections 1 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of % s/month@eérs or ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § _ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ‘
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. — -

[T CONCURRENT or 1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Z [ 25 ’// ¥

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for t1me served pursuant to S.C. Code §24 -13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. (r, B}a g;
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - Obtain GED [
RECEIVE])
O Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ SC Court of App als
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $100 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(PUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ other: Fhe sffemz - dd s —jwwlve z
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ SeXuak daftets oo bw ddferp kL
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $IS Segind Loate
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 $ during probation, and shall be collected before
TOTAL ' $\RS : any other fe%
Presiding Judge: \M af"’)p /8

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: g )8 A ; g‘_\ cavi, Ly Judge Bar ID: Judge Code! A0 q
Court Reporter: \nDganche, o O g~ Sentence Date: ,% '3- (g
SCCA/217 (07/2016)




WITNESSES -

' DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46- O4qAE

' After being fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

- The State of South Carolina
YCSO - -
Witnessing Officer: . T.Hager County of York
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
DECEMBER 7, TERM 2017
2017A4610100690 ’

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUE BILL

Foreperson of Grand Jury

THE STATE

VS. .

ANTOINE LAKIDA HIGHTOWER

Date. 19 -7 -2019

VERDICT
GuTY

> £ C —

For€persop of Petit Jury
Date: { -z25-1%

INDICTMENT FOR

KIDNAPPING

SC Code: § 16-03-0910
CDR Code: 0095

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

RECEI VED
| MAY 0 1 2018 |
8C Court of Appsals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN,ACERT F{CWU Yy
- Vpu |ND|CTMENT
MG APR 26 PH [2:

a—

COUNTY OF YORK
C pAYID HAMILTOH
- CLERK OF.COLRT
‘-z""t"f." FGU% Y, 3

e convened on December 7 2017, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:.

KIDNAPPING

That Antoine Lakida Hightower did in York County, South Carolina, on or about .

August 23, 2017, unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct, or carry
away . ih, by any means whatsoever without the authorlty of
law. All in violation of 16-03-0910 Code of Laws of South Carollna (1976 as amended)

1

-Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such -

CHRISTOPHER W.ERTING
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
GOUNTY. OF YORK
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4604932

ANTOINE LAKIDA HIGHTOWE& =R TR Wy 2017A4610100694
AKA: CERTIFIED TRYE 'Date of Offense: 08/23/2017
Race: oo Sex: M A e: 40 N Code §: 16-03-0029
DOB: *_ _ S =— REPR? dﬁ I2emiicode b 3410
A T . .
City, State, .. ssvon s Ov 2 oo s AL OM SENTENCE SHEET _ 7
DL# SID# SC02300267 N F T QF (¢ OUR %
*CDL Yes [J No [ CMV YesElNoDHazmathsElN'OGE' CD; MTY. 5C ’
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant’ who was - CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Assault & Battery Of A High And Ageravated Nature
In violation of § 16-03-0600(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411

0 NON-VIOLENT g VIOLENT (& SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

/) ( é’/—? 76321 101444
ChnstWEptmg, Assfistant S0licitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the I:I/State Department of Corrections  [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 2] _ days/months/gears or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: "ZL/ %/( [y

G/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24 13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. 24 G par~

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [1
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling I
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ \0O - pmts.of . Beginning .
§14-1-211 (A)(2)DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $  PaidtoPubli der Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ EIVED
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ M A¥ 0 1 2613
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 RS ,
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ SC Court Of A e ,
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, p p >a1S
§56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ $ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL s \as any other f / i
. . e R L// ‘%”7
. Presiding Judge: At
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: (,\QL,U\D Do \on Judge Bar ID: : Judge Code: 7&00_.1 9
Court Reporter: UNored o O\l e Sentence Date: =251 K

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE-QF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
(i COUNTY OF YORK
@)STATE VS. ~ INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4604932A
: ANTOINE LAKIDA HIGHTOWER AW 2017A4610100697
AKA: CER T { FiE D RIIF (1ate of Offense: 08/23/2017
Race: Black Sex: M____ Age! 40 54/' .. S.C. Code §: 16-23-0490
DOB: § . Ss#. Y010 AP0 04 (d [0 LR, Code #: 0549
Address. .-
City, State, z1p / U - e 15 oM SENTENCE SHEET L}Lf"f
DL# SID# SC02300267"%. 1 Lui%,\_é:- GURT ]
*CDL Yes 00 No O CMV Yes [0 No [ Hazmat Yes [ F@l‘, COUNTY, Q:"
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was “CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Possession Of A Weapon During The Commission Of A Violent Crime
In violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

[0 NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT O SERIOUS
The charge is: As indicted,
The plea is: [0 without Negotiations or Recommendation,

ATTEST:

Christopherw. Eptmg, Assistd

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the I State Department of Corrections
> days/months O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that upan-the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §
of §

[J Lesser Included Offense,

O MOST SERIOUS

[ Defendant Waives Presentment.to Grand Jury.
[J Negotiated Sentence,

O Mandatory GPS
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

O §17-25-45

(def’s initials)
[ Recommendation by the State.

101444

Defendant

or

Attorney for Defendant SCBar #

O County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or

[0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

'_7//2-5//L5/

@I The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-'13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100 pmts.of§ ~~ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $  Paid to Public Dgfender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ EC E
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: I ‘Zgﬁ
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ fi‘f
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5293 Aar g 12
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ U Appointed PD or appomted oton%ﬁf
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerkp eals
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL s\aS any other fee. - .
Presiding Judge: Syt
Judge Bar ID: Judge Code: " O UG

Cletk of CourtDeputy Clerk: Do ed o Loy
—_\Weasandde Ol 00000

Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (07/2016)

Sentence Date:




WITNESSES

(iunt | DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46- 019 3,7

After beihg fully advised as to my legal

Count 2 0493 , A - rights, | hereby waive presentment to
' ‘ ‘ the Grand Jury.
VeSO / The State of South Carolina o
County of York Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER I

COUNT ONE 2017A4610100694
COUNT TWO 2017A4610100697

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DECEMBER 7, TERM 2017

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment .or to '

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUE BILL

o A Peacdo

Forepersan of Grand Jury
Date:. R -7 - R0/9

THE STATE

. VS.
ANTOINE LAKIDA HIGHTOWER

VERDICT

(\)()\AW\’ AL Qi CTY

(\mm\r’Li G LTy

gdarzi-yersonyf.Pet(t Jury A2~ 18

INDICTMENT FOR

COUNT ONE - ASSAULT & BATTERY OF

A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

SC Code: § 16-03-0600(B)(1)
CDR Code: 3411

COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF A
" WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF
AVIOLENT CRIME

SC Code: § 16-23-0490

Defendant

Witness:

CDR Code: 0549

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

RECEIVET)
MAY 01200
SC Court of Appsals



CERT!F!ED TRUE COPY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA: ?
20184APR 2 P i2: IL; INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK o

SAE W

DAYID HAMILTON
Cl. LR‘( 0F CUU:’\T
YORK COUNTY, SC

- At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 7, 2017, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE - ASSAULT & BATTERY OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

The defendant Antoine Laklda Hightower, did on or about August 23, 2017, in York
. County, South Carohna unlawfully injure Tymel Dajwan Mccullough and did accompllsh that :
‘injury by.means likely to produce death or great bodily injury or cause great.bodily injury. All in |

- Violétiort of 16-03-0600(B)(1), Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT
CRIME ‘

- The defendant, Antoine Laklda nghtower did on or about August 23 2017, in*York
County, South Carolina, while committing the violent crime of Burglary 1st and/or Assault and

' Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature, possess a brick and/or any other deadly weapon. All

in violation ef 16-23-0490, South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

bi-rRTSTOPHERW EP{ING )
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

made and provided.




